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Dear Dr. Suvro Chatterjee, 1 7 MAR 70D

This is in reference'to your appointment letter D.O.No.F.4-5(25)/2013(BSR) dated
31.05.2013 for the position of Associate Professor at Anna University, Chennai under
UGC-Faculty Recharge Programme. Further, your revised placement will be at
The University of Burdwan, Burdwan, West Bengal, India, as requested by you.

Please send your joining report alongwith the Memorandum of Agreement (MoA)
(proforma has already been sent to you with the Appointment letter) within one (1)
month from the date of issue of this letter. The documents should be sent (through the
host University /' Institution) to the Secretary, University Grants Commission,
Bahadurshah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002.

With regards,

ours sincerely, Q%)
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Dr. Suvro Chatterjee
UGC-Associate Professor
Department of Biotechnology
Anna University,
Chennai-600025 (Tamil Nadu)
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